

Marcelo E. Alzola

marceloalzola@gmail.com

(+54) 9 11 5624 - 3213

Ciudad de Buenos Aires, Argentina

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Occupational Therapist working in the private and public health system, conducting assessment and interviews, writing professional reports and performing sessions. Organized an efficient HHRR Area Coordinator, with strong verbal and written communications skills. Demanding and motivating Teacher and Coach of adults sports teams, planning and performing training sessions and games.

SKILLS

- Team Oversight
- Problem Resolution
- Appointment Scheduling
- Performing interviews
- Microsoft Office
- Spanish / English /PT

EDUCATION

- **San Martin National University**
(2011 - 2016)
Bachelor's Degree
Occupational Therapy
- **ISFD No 47**
(2000 - 2003)
Bachelor's Degree
Physical Education Teacher
- **CAECE University**
(2019)
Early Intervention Postdegree
- **University of Southern California**
(2016 -2019)
SI Certification (Levels 1-3 and topics)

WORK HISTORY

- **Coordinator of the Occupational Therapy area, ComunicarteMas Interdisciplinary Team (2018 and currently)**
- **Coordinator of the Occupational Therapy area, SELEC Team (2015 and currently)**
- **T.E.A. Pediatric Mental Health Team, Italian Hospital (2015-2019)**
- **Guest teacher of the Neuropsychology Course applied to sport and High Performance competition**
- **Occupational Therapist, Ad Luminare La Casa Interdisciplinary Team (2017 and currently)**
- **Physical Education and School Integration Teacher for children with Down Syndrome (2006-2013)**
- **Handball coach for higher and formative categories, VILO CLUB (2007 to present)**